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Fred Pool Drilling Co.
327 J.P. White Bldg.
Roswell, N.M. 88201

Re White
#1-E-10-11-28

Chaves County, N.M.

Dear Mrs. Pool:
We hereby acknowledge receipt of Forms C-104 and C-105 on
the subject well. However, we did not receive the deviation

tests, which are required on all Rotary drilled holes.

Further, the copies of the C-105 are not readable, so we are
returning them.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

, W. A. Gressett
_ Supervisor, District II
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